
From: Steve Cheng 
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2003 4:54 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: RE: PALM INC., FCC ID:O3W200000, AN02T2479 
 
Hi Mike : 
 
Reply to Question #1:We have discussed the output power issue.  The spec. output 
power for this device shall be 50mW.  The output power reported in EMC test 
report are not correct.  The output power has been remeasured with peak power 
meter.  The highest output power measured is 16.78dBm. 
Attached please revised peak output power data. 
 
Reply to Question #2: Confirmed with the applicant.  There will not body worn 
accessory provided by the applicant.  Regulatory information has been revised.  
Attached please find revised regulatory information sheet. 
 
Reply to Question #3: AC line conducted emission tests have been measured with 
CISPR 22 limits from 150kHz to 30MHz.  Attahced please find additional AC line 
conducted data. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Steve cheng 
 
 
Subject: PALM INC., FCC ID:O3W200000, AN02T2479 
 
 
Notice_content  
 -------------  
Question #1: The output power listed in the EMC test report with highest output 
power of 14.09dBm.  The highest output power reported in the SAR report is 
16.81dBm.  Please explain the differences. 
 
Question #2: The user manual mentioned body worn accessory.  Please provide the 
photos of body worn accessory. 
 
Question #3: The AC line conducted emission was measured from 450k-30MHz.  Per 
FCC Docket 98-80, the AC line conducted emission shall be measured from 150k-
30MHz based upon CISPR 22 technical limits in order to avoid the following grant 
note: 
05" NOTE- The manufacture and importation of this device must cease on July 10, 
2005 pursuant to 15.37(j) or 18.123 transition provisions adopted under FCC 02-
157 (ET Docket 98-80). 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on 
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information 
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses 
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the 
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed 
below the name of the sender.  



 
 


